

## Docklands Community Forum Agenda

**Date and Time:** Wednesday, 28 March 2018, 6pm to 8pm

**Venue:** Performance Space, Library at The Dock

**Docklands Representative Group (DRG) members:** David Wong, Keith Rankin, Johanna Maxwell, Andrew Ward, Phil Spender, Mark Scholem

**DRG Apologies:** Janine Standfield

**Development Victoria:** Jamie Gillingham

**City of Melbourne:** Eamonn Fennessy, Mel Del Monaco, Kate Mallyon

**DRG Chairperson:** Phil Spender

Time	Activity	Presenter
6pm	<b>Forum opens</b> <i>Networking and refreshments</i>	All
6.15pm	<b>Welcome</b>	Phil Spender – DRG Chair
6.20pm	<b>Docklands Community and Business Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Victoria Police</li> <li>○ DRG</li> <li>○ Docklands Chamber of Commerce</li> <li>○ Library at The Dock</li> </ul>	Senior Sergeant Mick Wilmott DRG Chair Joh Maxwell Kimberley Pierzchalski
6.40pm	<b>Good Karma Effect Network</b>	Amy Churchouse
7.00pm	<b>City of Melbourne Update</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Recognition and thank you to current DRG members</li> <li>○ Yarra's Edge Community Space update</li> <li>○ Findings of DCF review</li> <li>○ DRG Expression of Interest process</li> </ul>	Eamonn Fennessy, Manager Placemaking and Engagement  Melanie Del Monaco, Community Engagement Partner
7.20pm	<b>Development Victoria Update</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Melbourne Quarter</li> <li>○ Collins Square</li> <li>○ MPavilion</li> <li>○ New Quay updates</li> </ul>	Jamie Gillingham, Senior Development Manager
7.30pm	<b>Other business and meeting close</b>	Phil Spender – DRG Chair
7.35pm – 8pm	<i>Networking and refreshments</i>	

*Arrive on time. Respect others. Engage your Community. Be representative. Listen and learn. Contribute. Collaborate.*